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Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2007 10:44 AM
To: update@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Wulfenite and Mimetite from Mammoth Mine, Arizona

New mineral specimens have been added to my web site. Per your request, this is your 
special advance notice of new minerals added to my web site. 

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

HIGHLIGHTS OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:
Minerals from the collection of John Albanese, Jr., the son of noted mineral dealer John 
Albanese (1898-1969) of Union, New Jersey,

Plus:
- Enargite and Quartz from Butte Mining District, Montana
- Corundum var. Sapphire from Pailin, Cambodia
- Pseudomalachite var. Lunnite with Calcite from England
- Quartz var. Amethyst from Cripple Creek Mining District, Colorado
- Bustamite in Galena, Sphalerite and Chalcopyrite from Broken Hill, Australia
- Tremolite from Norway
- Calcite var. Manganocalcite from Second Sovietsky Mine, Russia
- Wulfenite and Mimetite from Mammoth Mine, Arizona
- Rutile from Hiddenite, North Carolina
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Mesa Grande District, California
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Pala District, California
- Beryl var. Emerald from Muzo Mine, Colombia
Plus many, many more...

John Betts
215 West 98 Street, No 2F
NY, NY 10025
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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